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CHICAGO Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:
CINCINNATI
CLEVELAND Proposed Intervenor-Respondents Republican Party of Pennsylvania,
COLUMBUS Republican National Committee, and National Republican Congressional
DAYTON Committee (the “Republican Committee Respondents”), will not be filing an
NAPLES answer to the Consent Application for Leave to File an Amended Petition for
PITTSBURGH Review. The Republican Committee Respondents reserve all rights to
WASHINGTON, DC respond to the amended petition in the event Petitioners are granted leave to

file same.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
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Kathleen A. Gallagher

cc: All counsel of record (via PACFile)



